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Leicester
City Council
Please ask for: Councillor Ted Cassidy
Direct Line: 0116 454 6360
Our Ref: TC/PC/4255
Date: 16 February 2016

Leicester City Council
Licensing Department

Dear Sirs

Re: Objection to Application for Alcohol Licence — Applicant Mr Mahood, Premises on
Buckminster Road, Fosse Ward

 have been contacted by |GG -:: 950 in relation to the above licensing

matter.

-NOU|d like to put in an objection to the above license application. He objects to this
application on the following grounds:

1. The proliferation of shops in the area with existing licenses to sell alcohol

2. The unacceptable hours of trade applied for, from early morning until late at night

3. Exacerbated problems of litter and youths and adults hanging around, already existing from the
next door fish and chip’s shop

| would be grateful if you could inform -myself and Councillor Alfonso of the outcome of the
committee decision.

Yours sincerely

Councillor Ted Cassidy
Fosse Ward Councillor

C_ and Clir Alfonso

Member and Civic Support Team, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Telephone (0116) 4546360
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